
From: "FOI England (NHS ENGLAND)"
<england.foi@nhs.net>
Date: 26 October 2016 at 15:24:29 BST
To: "louise.irvine@runbox.com"
<louise.irvine@runbox.com>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information request (Our Ref:
FOI-018129)
Dear Dr Irvine,
 
Re:      Freedom of Information request (Our Ref: FOI-
018129)
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information (FOI) request
dated 3 October 2016.
 
Your exact request was:-
 

“I am requesting under the FOI Act that NHS
England provide me with the impact
assessment they did on the impact on
Lewisham and Greenwich NHS Trust of the
decision to award the Greenwich MSK contract
to Circle.”

 
NHS England does not hold this information.
 
NHS England did not carry out a formal assessment on the
impact of the contract award on Lewisham and Greenwich
NHS Trust. We liaised with the Clinical Commissioning
Group (CCG) to discuss some key issues around the contract;
this was not any formal assurance. Any due diligence would
have been carried out by the CCG themselves as the
commissioner.
 
As such you may wish to re-direct your request to the CCG
directly. Their FOI team can be contacted using the following
details:
 
Freedom of Information Manager
C/O NHS South East Commissioning Support Unit
1 Lower Marsh
London SE1 7NT
 
secsu.foi@nhs.net
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I hope this information is helpful. However, if you are
dissatisfied, you have the right to ask for an internal review by
writing to us, within two months of the date of this letter, to:
 
NHS England
PO Box 16738
REDDITCH
B97 9PT
 
Email: england.contactus@nhs.net
 
Please quote the reference number FOI-018129 in any future
communications.
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review,
you have the right to apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) can be contacted at:
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113
Email: casework@ico.gsi.gov.uk  
Website: www.ico.gov.uk
 
Please note there is no charge for making an appeal.
 
Please be aware that in line with the Information
Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information
under the FOI Act, your request will form part of our
disclosure log which is routinely published through
our publication scheme.
 
Please do not reply to this email. This message has been
sent from a central mailbox. To communicate with NHS
England regarding Freedom of Information (FOI)
requests, enquiries or complaints we ask these are sent
directly to NHS England’s customer contact centre. This is
to ensure all communications are progressed correctly.
Their postal address, telephone number and email details
are as follows:- PO Box 16738, Redditch, B97 9PT; 0300 3
11 22 33,england.contactus@nhs.net.
   



Yours sincerely,
 
 
Freedom of Information
Corporate Communications Team
Transformation and Corporate Operations Directorate
 
NHS England
PO Box 16738
REDDITCH
B97 9PT
 
Tel: 0300 311 22 33
Email: england.contactus@nhs.net
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient please inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it.
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this
e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents:
to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available
for all NHS staff in England and Scotland
NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and GSi recipients
NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the
NHS and can be accessed anywhere
For more information and to find out how you can switch,
visit www.nhsdigital.nhs.uk/nhsmail
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